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      Change in Academic Policy  

      Pathways Submission:   

        Life and Physical Science 

        Math and Quantitative Reasoning 

         A. World Cultures and Global Issues 

         B.  U.S. Experience in its Diversity 

         C.  Creative Expression 

         D.  Individual and Society 

         E.   Scientific World  

 Change in Program Learning Outcomes  
 Other (please describe):_________________________________________________________________ 
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TO: Fall 2020 Curriculum Committee  

FROM: Department of Mathematics & Computer Science 

DATE:  09/01/2020 

RE: Change in prerequisite for Statistics and Probability in Today’s World (MAT 

19A0) 

The Department of Mathematics & Computer Science is proposing a change in prerequisite for 
Statistics and Probability in Today’s World (MAT 19A0): 

FROM: 

MAT R300 

TO:  

           MAT R300 or MAT 9B0 

Rationale for Change: Subject matter covered in MAT 9B0 includes as a subset the 
subject matter of MAT R300. 
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